

VILLAGE OF EVENDALE, OHIO 10500 Reading Road Finance, Recreation, Service and GHF Minutes May 3, 2022 4:30 pm, Municipal Building

Attendance: Mayor Finan, Tom Sextro, Nicole Gunderman, Chris Patterson, Beth McDaniel David Elmer, and Kim Pielage, Cindy Vaske, David Elmer, Steve Berke, Barb Rohs, and Cynthia Caracci.

- 1. GHF
 - a. Update- May 15 Opening of Soil and Stars Educational Building
 - b. Agricultural Educational day had many partnerships- 4 FFA, Farm Bureau, ³/₄ grade Reading Elementary,
 - c. Other partnerships-Mount St. Joe's design, Princeton, Appalachian Festival
 - d. Plans for the new animal barn will be coming to VOE soon so it can go out to bid
- 2. Finance
 - a. Finance update- Ms. Caracci went over financials
 - b. Ordinance:
 - Police- Shield for SWAT team the VOE will contribute
 - Transfer for training and uniforms for police officers for additional officers hired
- 3. Recreation
 - a. Department update
 - Hiring Ordinance for seasonal- will possibly split out council member
 - Swim team update- 200 swimmers, losing 4 coaches. Would like to hire one extra coach because need more experience and many swimmers are under 8 years old.
 - b. Pool was in the process of being power washed but stopped because the paint was chipping off. It surface needs to be sand blasted and grinded. It will not be completed by Memorial Day. In the meantime, the pool surface will be patched and black lines painted- \$7,550. In the fall the surface will be sand blasted and painted for \$16,000. Ms. Pielage has the money in her operating budget.
 - c. Terminix continue to treat termites in pavilion
 - d. Egg Festival- 200 kids and adults
 - e. Summer concert series announced
 - f. Safety Task Force input for events
- 4. Service/Engineering
 - a. Department update
 - b. Ordinance-
 - Seasonal hire
 - Road program- opening May 5
 - ODOT sign replacement project along 42

- c. Roof at rec center- getting quotes on replacement for insurance
- d. Central Corridor Pipeline is active
- e. Relief Station is being built and staging area at PNC Bank Building
- f. Gas line in service at Aero Hub
- g. New street lights on Glendale Milford
- h. Charging stations is being installed soon
- i. Griffin pond is open for catch and release
- 5. Other business
 - a. Ordinance
 - Personnel policy manual revision
 - 1. Casual time- to clarify use and pay
 - 2. Donation of sick time- employee must exhaust all personal, holiday and vacation (except for 2 weeks)
 - 3. Grievance policy-allow nominal verbal grievances to be handled internally
 - Proposed lump sum to all employees and funds are coming out of contingency money- \$65,000
 - Mr. Berke would like to continue to review the salaries and make them competitive with surrounding areas
 - b. Memo regarding application for billboard for teamster property was passed out. Permit was not issued and possible appeal to council in June meeting.
 - c. Pool covering issue will be readdressed in May
 - d. Tim Burke is retiring and Kathy Ryan, Wood Lamping, will be replacing
- 6. Meeting adjourned 5:50.